# Town of Lakeville

#### MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2019

On September 17, 2019, the Master Plan Implementation Committee held a meeting at 7:00 PM at the Lakeville Board of Health Office. The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Rogers at 7:15 PM. Members present: James Rogers, Rita Garbitt, Patrick Marshall, and Fred Beal. Members Absent: Rodney Dixon and Sylvester Zienkiewicz. Also present: Jed Cornock from Southeastern Regional Planning and Economic Development District (SRPEDD). LakeCAM was recording the meeting.

# Meet with Jed Cornock from SRPEDD to discuss the Contract Extension; the January Open House; the Master Plan Goals and Objectives; and review the Chapter Maps and Drone images.

The Committee was informed the Board of Selectmen approved the three (3) month contract extension between SRPEDD and the Town of Lakeville for updating the current Master Plan. Since the final document will not be completed by the contract deadline of December 31, 2019, SRPEDD had requested the extension.

The Committee discussed the Open House scheduled for Saturday, January 11, 2020 from 10AM to 12:00 PM at the Assawompsett Elementary School. The snow date is Saturday, January 1, 2020. Mr. Cornock will prepare the flyer and publication. Ms. Garbitt will schedule the Open House announcement to be placed on the community signs at the Town House and the Police Station.

Mr. Cornock distributed a draft of the Goals and Strategies for Chapter 5-Natural & Cultural Resources and Chapter 6-Open Space & Recreation.

#### Natural & Cultural Resources Goals:

- 5-1 Complete a Historic Preservation Plan.
- 5-2 Continue to support the existing and future Historic and Cultural events in Town.
- 5-3 Consider creating Historic Districts where appropriate.

#### Open Space & Recreation:

- 6-1 Continue efforts to preserve Open Space and Animal Habitats in Town.
- 6-2 Update the Town's Open Space & Recreation Plan
- 6-3 Continue efforts to promote the value of Open Space in Town and the reasons for protection.
- 6-4 Continue to provide recreational opportunities for Lakeville's youth.

#### Mr. Cornock also distributed the following maps:

- 1. Lakeville Community Priority Areas;
- 2. Lakeville Open Space by Level of Protection;

- 3. Lakeville Habitats; and
- 4. Lakeville Water Resources

The Committee had a lengthy discussion regarding the Strategies for each of the Goals and the Maps. Mr. Cornock will update the Chapter sheets for the next meeting, and he will circle back with the Board of Assessors for an updated list of the Chapter Lands.

Mr. Cornock distributed 14 drone images of the new Lakeville Police Station, the former Lakeville Hospital, Island Terrace Nursing Home, Lakeville Country Club, the Route 44 Industrial Park, Assawompsett Elementary School and the Schobel (Wilkie) Farm. The contract for the Drone Flights is completed. The Town will own the images.

### **Schedule Next Meeting**

The next meeting was scheduled for October 22, 2019 at 7:00 PM at the Board of Health Office.

# **Approve Meeting Minutes for August 27, 2019**

The Meeting Minutes for August 27, 2019 will be put on the October Agenda.

# **Adjournment**

Upon a motion made by Mr. Marshall and seconded by Ms. Garbitt, the Committee

VOTED: To adjourn the meeting at 8:08 PM.

Unanimous in favor.